# Thanh Thuy T. Nguyen RN

1661 Amherst Rd. Tustin, CA 92780

Thanh\_hung787@yahoo.com

714-310-2268

Commitment and dedicated to professional and nursing excellence, patient-focused care.

Currently with 28 years of nursing experiences, with past experiences in an acute hospital care settings on the med/surg-oncology floor, women's health care, Home Health Care, and presently in perioperative surgical services as circulating nurse and scrub nurse as needed, primarily in ophthalmology specialty. I am seeking new opportunities to grow and learn more in our vast and growing nursing profession while providing compassionate, skilled, quality and safe patient care.

## **Professional Experiences:**

Magnolia Surgical Center - Westminster, CA.

November 2014 to present

**OR Coordinator:** Oversees two OR rooms daily cases (primarily ophthalmology cases), assigns and staffing OR schedules. Work closely with Materials Manager with supplies inventory, medications and surgeon's preference instrumentations needs. Communicate and report to Clinical Director/Administrator for smooth daily function of operations.

## UC Irvine Medical Center and Gavin Herbert Eye Institute - Orange and Irvine, CA.

January 2013 - November 2013

**OR Nurse Circulator:** Worked at the OSS and Gavin Herbert Eye Institute facility, circulating in ophthalmology, ortho, EENT, plastics and general surgical cases.

## Magnolia Surgery Center - Westminster, CA.

August 2003 - December 2012

**OR Circulating/Scrub Nurse:** Circulate in multi-specialty cases ie: ophthalmology, podiatry, plastics, GYN and small general cases. As needed and flexible to scrub in cases, clean and process trays in SPD and help turnover cases.

Preop Nurse: as needed, admitting and preparing patient in preop holding area.

Hoag Hospital - Newport Beach, CA.

December 2002 - August 2003

**Main OR Nurse Circulator**: Participated and completed in the OR Training Program at Saddleback College through collaboration with Hoag Hospital. Upon completion, circulated mainly in EENT specialty cases in main OR hospital.

#### Planned Parenthood of OC/San Bernardino - Orange, CA.

February 2000 - December 2002

**Staff Nurse:** Provide women's healthcare with teaching and intervention relating to women's health. Provided family planning counseling, and reproductive education. Perform perioperative services as in preop, conscious sedation and recovery.

St. Joseph Health System / Home Health Agency - Orange, CA.

October 1995 - May 1999

**RN** – **Patient Care Coordinator:** Independently provide and coordinate home health nursing care visits per agency's policy and procedures. Worked closely with doctors and allied healthcare workers ie: social workers, PT, ST, OT's and nurse aides to provide optimum quality and safe nursing care.

Western Medical Center - Santa Ana, CA.

February 1993 - December 1995

**Staff RN** – **Medical/Oncology Unit:** Utilizing nursing process, and critical skills thinking to provide and deliver compassionate, skilled, quality and safe care to the fragile and acutely ill patients.

**Certified Nurse Aide:** Assist RN with patient's care to promote safe healing of body mind and spirit.

#### Education:

Associates Degree of Nursing May 1993 Associates Degree in Liberal Arts May 1993 Rancho Santiago College - Santa Ana, CA

High School Diploma June 1988 Tustin High School – Tustin, CA.

## Licensure, Certifications & Skills:

Registered Nurse with BRN CA. Active - March 2023 ACLS (AHA) Active - March 2023 BLS (AHA) Active - January 2024

# Bilingual fluent in English and Vietnamese

Computer Skills necessary to complete tasks.

#### References:

Dr. Do, C-Dung (ophthalmologist)	<u>paceyecare@yahoo.com</u>	(714) 235-9974
Dr. Bich Dang (anesthesiologist)	Bndang51@gmail.com	(714) 808-2594
Emily Chinh Do RN (former DON)	ecdo98@gmail.com	(714) 234-3655
Erin Seong Kim RN (colleague)	endeared12@yahoo.com	(714) 747-3969